



# Department of Agricultural Education and Extension

College of Agriculture and Food Science Visca, Baybay City, Leyte, 6521-A Contact #: 09515124953

Email: juanitorivera1103@gmail.com

Website: www.vsu.edu.ph

### JUANITO M. RIVERA, JR.

Birthplace : Brgy. Pangasugan, Baybay City, Leyte

Contact # : (+63) 951 512 4953 Date of Birth : November 3, 1985

Sex : Male Marital Status: Single Nationality : Filipino

Dialect known: Tagalog, Cebuano

# **Objective**

I want to become the very best employee based on my qualification. I want to work toward becoming the expert that others rely upon. And in doing so, I feel I'll be very prepared to take in any greater responsibilities which might be presented in the long term.

#### Education

- Completed | December 2019 | Electrical Installation and Maintenance NC-II
- 1 Year | March 2004 | Seamanship | Baybay Institute of Technology
- Graduate | March 2003 | Baybay National High School
- Graduate | March 1999 | Pangasugan Elementary School

## **Experience**

| Department of Agricultural Education and Extension | March 2019 − Present ✓ utility-messenger

| Department of Agricultural Education and Extension | June 2017 − June 2018 ✓ utility-messenger

| Visayas State University Laboratory High School | June 2016 – October 2016; January 2017 – June 2017

✓ Farmworker/Rice field maintenance

| Visayas State University - Root Crops | April 2013 - May 2016

✓ Sweet potato maintenance\

| Visayas State University - Department of Pest Management| June 2011 - March 2013

√ Yam maintenance

#### Referees:

**Dr. Henry Y. Goltiano**Researcher, Head-DAEE, VSU (+63) 947 3967 554

**Dr. Milargros C. Bales** Researcher, DAEE, VSU (+63) 942 4814 524

Dr. Dilberto O. Ferraren

VP for Planning, Resource Generation and Auxiliary Services (+63) 926 6111 455